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Aarti,
 
Please find attached the email from the assessors confirming registration.
 
Kind regards
 
Mike Thompson B.Sc.(Hons.)
Mike Thompson Partnership Limited
Environmental, Infrastructure, Sustainability and Waste Management Consultants
 
56, Norton Road, Penygroes, LLANELLI, Carmarthenshire. SA14 7RS.
Tel: +44 1269 492262
Mob: +44 7773 812410
Web:    www.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk
 
Consider the environment; please don’t print this email unless you really need to.
The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, distribute or disclose the e-mail or any part of its
contents or take any action in reliance on it.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender by replying to this message.
Any opinions expressed are those of the author and are not necessarily endorsed by Mike Thompson
Partnership Ltd.
Mike Thompson Partnership is a limited company registered in England and Wales.  Registered
Number: 11807871  Registered Office: 87, North Road, Poole, Dorset. BH14 0LT
 
From: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: 09 December 2025 15:17
To: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Subject: Re: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 
Mike, 
 
Thanks for sharing. Unfortunately, I can only access this information in word. Do the
files open in excel on your side? 
 
Regarding the WAMITAB certificate, we will allow the grace period as long as you can
provide evidence that Michele is registered on the MROC2 qualification. Michele will
have to have the 4 relevant units within 4 weeks of starting operations.
 
Kind regards,
Aarti
 

mailto:mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk
mailto:Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822490564%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U85YvabneQHe5Bnoqjo5Q6UUMVGyJRvJdG6zVtMQ7qA%3D&reserved=0
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Fw: CIWM(WAMITAB) Registration Confirmation an AI Document

		From

		Michele

		To

		Mike Thompson

		Recipients

		mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk



Rceived my information and reference today.



Michele 





  _____  


From: Sarah Fletcher <sarahfletcher@ews-training.co.uk>
Sent: 09 December 2025 10:27 AM
To: Michele <michele@ubhgroup.co.uk>
Subject: CIWM(WAMITAB) Registration Confirmation an AI Document 

 



Dear  Michele  



 



Please find below confirmation of your award MROC2.  Your learner ID is 23703.



 



Also, please find attached a guidance note from the awarding body with regards to plagiarism, including the use of AI.  Please can you read and sign the declaration form and scan back (with witness signature).  This needs to be completed before your first induction visit.



 



Our centre company policies that relate to the undertaking of your award are attached.  I have attached a separate signing form – please can you sign and return once files received and place a copy in section 3 of your portfolio when it is received.



  



Your assessor is Kerry Emptage.  They will be in touch to arrange your first visit.



 



Your portfolio will be despatched from our office this week, for delivery to your site address.



 



The below can be printed off and added to your portfolio:



 



 







 



 



Kind regards



 



Sarah Fletcher



Business Development Manager



 



M: 07719 097779



L:  01622 737586



E: sarahfletcher@ews-training.co.uk



W: https://ews-training.co.uk



 



Waste Management / Health & Safety / CSCS / E-Learning



 



Follow us to see our monthly offers:



 



   



 







Disclaimer:
This email and any files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. 
This communication may contain material protected by copyright and/or client confidentiality.   If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email and/or its attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. We handle your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Policy.

Unsubscribe: Where permitted by law, we will send you commercial emails about our goods and services unless you opt out. If you do not wish to receive such commercial emails from us, email info@ews-training.co.uk  with the subject "Unsubscribe".
Registered offices: EWS Training  Ltd, Unit 1B Little Caring Farm, Caring Road, Leeds, Maidstone, Kent ME17 1TH
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Learner History
Michele Foulds [23703] at EWS Training Limited

Female Ethnicity: 31 - White - English / Welsh / Scottish / Northern Irish /
British

DoB: 31/12/1973 Email michele@ubhgroup.co.uk

ULN: Phone:

ULN Status: Not Verified Address: 20 Twyford Road, Hadlow, TN11 OHJ
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Copyright ©2023 CIWM 



Copyright in this document is owned by CIWM. Any person viewing, printing and distributing this 



document is subject to the following conditions: 



• The document may be used for informational purposes only 



• The document may be used for non-commercial purposes only  



• Anyone using information provided in this document should acknowledge CIWM 



• Reproduction and copying of these materials is not allowed 



Changes are made periodically to the information contained within the document so for the latest 



version please refer to QuartzWeb (for CIWM (WAMITAB) Qualifications Centres and Training 



Providers) or contact us directly for further information at info.admin@ciwm.co.uk.   



For further information on Intellectual Property matters contact info.admin@ciwm.co.uk.  



Please note that all images have been sourced from i-stock. 



Disclaimer 



Every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this publication is accurate 



at the time of going to press. The information in this book is for guidance only and CIWM cannot be 



held responsible for any inaccuracies. 





mailto:info.admin@ciwm.co.uk


mailto:info.admin@ciwm.co.uk
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Plagiarism Awareness for Learners 



CIWM is committed to ensuring valid and authentic assessments for all learners. As an 



Awarding Organisation, we are responsible to Government regulators to maintain the quality 



and consistency of the qualifications that we award, and that our network of Approved 



CIWM (WAMITAB) Qualifications Centres, deliver. 



CIWM, and each of its CIWM (WAMITAB) Qualifications Centres, have clear, transparent and 



robust procedures in place for dealing with plagiarism. This includes preventing, identifying, 



confirming and reporting plagiarism, and penalising those who commit such acts of 



malpractice.  



As a learner registered with CIWM, you must be aware of what your responsibilities are when 



completing unsupervised assessments. This short notice is designed to provide the information 



you will need to make the right choices.  



Before you submit any assessments for marking, you will be asked to sign a declaration to 



state that you have understood and followed these regulations. If there is anything that you 



do not understand, you must ask you tutor or another member of staff within your CIWM 



(WAMITAB) Qualifications Centre.  



The regulations define plagiarism as: 



• The failure to properly acknowledge sources and/or, 



• The paraphrasing of more than 50% of an assessment item and/or, 



• The submission of another person’s work as if it were the learners own and/or, 



• The failure to properly acknowledge the use of AI 



Essentially, this means that the work and ideas submitted for assessment must be your own, 



and that you must not copy from another learner or source, or allow another learner to copy 



from you. 



During the course of your qualification, you will have opportunities to undertake research to 



support you in answering assessment tasks. This research could be from a wide range of 



sources, in printed text, online and using other types of technology. Using information from 



published sources is a good way to demonstrate your understanding of a subject area, and 



to demonstrate your ability to find and assimilate information. However, care must be taken 



when using materials – you must not copy it and claim it as your own. 



The next page provides some guidance on properly acknowledging the sources used in your 



work. Please ensure that you follow this guidance and use references and a bibliography 



before submitting your work for assessment and signing the declaration of authenticity 



provided by your CIWM (WAMITAB) Qualifications Centre. If you copy the words or ideas of 



others and do not properly acknowledge the sources, you will be committing plagiarism. 
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Good Practice  



• Protect your own work from plagiarism by ensuring that it is stored safely. 



• If you worked as part of a group on a research project, ensure the account is written in 



your own words. If the results are the same, it will not matter as long as any conclusions 



and discussions are your own. 



• Meet the deadlines that your tutor sets for handing in work. This enables the tutor to 



identify any problems at an early stage. 



• Do not be tempted to use online websites asking you to pay for their essay writing 



expertise. Markers use dedicated computer programmes to detect this type of 



plagiarism. 



• Do not use Artificial Intelligence to complete the assessment as the work must reflect your 



own knowledge. Where you have used AI to source information, ensure this is referenced 



appropriately. Please refer to CIWM’s Artificial Intelligence Guidance or speak to your 



Centre for more information on this. 



Identifying Plagiarism 



Your CIWM (WAMITAB) Qualifications Centre will use many techniques to check the 



authenticity of your work when it is submitted for marking. Persons responsible for marking 



your work are highly skilled specialists, with experience in detecting plagiarism, using 



techniques including: 



• Identifying changes in tone, style, format, and language. 



• Identifying source material using own knowledge of subject area and online searches. 



• Identifying source material using dedicated plagiarism checking computer software. 



• Identifying AI generated content using dedicated AI detection software. 



 



Penalties for Confirmed Acts of Plagiarism 



If your work is submitted and it is confirmed that you have broken the regulations relating to 



plagiarism, you will be subject to one of the following penalties: 



 



• The assessment will not be accepted, and you will receive a ‘fail’ result. 



• You will be disqualified from the unit for the registration period and be required to re-



register for the unit. 



• You will be disqualified from the whole qualification for the registration period and be 



required to re-register for the full qualification. 



• You will be disqualified from all CIWM qualifications and be barred from re-registration 



for a period of time to be set by the CIWM as the Awarding Organisation. 



 



Your CIWM (WAMITAB) Qualifications Centre will report the instance of plagiarism to CIWM, 



who will consider the case and determine which penalty is appropriate. 
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Guidance for Referencing 



All CIWM qualifications will be assessed based on a learner’s knowledge and understanding of the 



subject matter, not writing style and/or ability.  



However, if learners are using quotes or paraphrasing from reliable sources (e.g. textbooks, websites 



etc) it is good practice to reference these within the work as it demonstrates an ability to access 



information relating to the subject matter, whilst preventing unintended plagiarism.   



 



Direct quotes or heavily paraphrased pieces should have acknowledgements cited both within the 



text, and expanded in a bibliography at the end of the assessment piece. The bibliography should 



also include any materials used for research and consultation.  



A basic guide to style is provided below: 



Books 



Author(s) (date) 



The full list of references can then be provided at the end of the assignment within the 



bibliography, in alphabetic order, as: 



AUTHOR(S) (Year) Title. Edition – if not the 1st. Place of publication: Publisher 



Include the chapter or page number if the reference is specific, as: 



AUTHOR(S) (Year) Title. Edition – if not the 1st. Place of publication: Publisher. ppXX 



Web Pages 



Electronic references should contain the following elements: 



AUTHOR(S) (Year) Title of document [Type of resource, i.e. Online] Organisation responsible 



(optional). 



Available from: web address [Accessed date]. 



Organisational Documentation 



Author(s)/Organisation Name (Version/Year) Title 



AI Generated Content 



When AI tools are used as a source of information, learners must acknowledge the name of the AI 



source and provide the date the content was generated, for example: ChatGPT 3.5 



(https://openai.com/blog/chatgpt/), 25/01/2023. Learners must keep a non-editable record (e.g., 



screenshot) of the question(s)/prompts and computer-generated content for reference and 



authentication purposes. Additionally, learners need to provide a brief explanation of how they 



used the AI-generated content when submitting their work, enabling assessors to review it. 
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Declaration of Understanding  
 



 



 



Please sign below to indicate that you have been provided with, have read and understood the 



CIWM Plagiarism Awareness for Learners sheet, and that you understand the regulations, namely: 



• I understand that plagiarism is: 



- The failure to properly acknowledge sources and/or, 



- The paraphrasing of more than 50% of an assessment item and/or, 



- The submission of another person’s work as if it were the learners own 



- The failure to properly acknowledge the use of AI 



• I understand that I must not: 



- Copy the ideas and/or work of another person, AI platform or organisation and claim 



it as my own 



- Allow others to copy my ideas and/or work and claim it as their own 



• I understand that the CIWM (WAMITAB) Qualifications Centre and Awarding Organisation 



retain the right to make checks on my work to identify plagiarism 



• I understand that I will face penalties, as covered in the Plagiarism Awareness for Learners 



sheet, if I am found to have committed an act of plagiarism 



Signature:                                                               Date: 



 



Witness Signature:                                                 Date: 



 



Witness Name:                                                       Witness Position: 
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CIWM 



Quadra 



500 Pavilion Drive 



Northampton Business Park 



Northampton 



NN4 7YJ 



 



Tel: 01604 620426 



Email: qualifications@ciwm.co.uk  



Our purpose is to move 



the world beyond waste 



Help us protect the environment by 



only printing this document if absolutely 



necessary and, where possible, please 



only print the pages you need. 



This document has been designed  



to use minimal ink when printed. 



Together, we stand for 



a world beyond waste 



More for professional life 



Our mission is to unite, equip and 



mobilise our professional community  



to lead, influence and deliver  



the science, strategies, businesses  



and policies for the sustainable 



management of resources  



and waste. 



For more information about how we 



can support you, visit ciwm.co.uk. 



 





mailto:qualifications@ciwm.co.uk
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Learners  
 
Learners are the individuals who are working towards the award of credit through either units 
or whole qualifications, through an approved assessment centre. The main role of the 
learner is to provide high quality and well-organised evidence to demonstrate workplace 
competence.  
 
Learners are responsible for:  
 



• Discussing and agreeing an assessment plan with the assessor.  
 



• Confirming to the assessor that they understand the standards within the 
qualification.  



 



• Identifying with the assessor the relationship between the qualification and any 
relevant workplace tasks that they carry out to ensure cost effective assessment.  



 



• Identifying, and providing possible sources of evidence where required to do so.  
 



• Producing evidence from a variety of sources in good time for assessment to take 
place.  



 



• Providing the opportunity for observation of workplace practices for assessment 
purposes (where relevant).  



 



• Presenting evidence in a well-organised manner.  
 



• Ensuring that evidence presented is valid, attributable to them, current and sufficient 
to demonstrate competence.  



 



• Making themselves available for discussion and assessment.  



 



Assessors  
 
Assessors are responsible for:  
 



• Ensuring that learners are aware of their responsibilities for the collection and 
presentation of evidence.  
 



• Fully briefing the learner on the assessment requirements of the qualification.  
 



• Agreeing with the learner what naturally occurring evidence exists to satisfy the 
standards within competence-based units.  



 



• Agreeing with the learner what additional evidence must be produced to satisfy the 
standards within competence-based units.  



 



• Developing, agreeing and reviewing the assessment plan.  
 



• Ensuring that the assessment guidance in the qualification is satisfied.  
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• Observing the learners’ performance in a manner that provides a cost-effective 
solution to assessment.  



 



• Recording questions and answers given (where appropriate) in a manner that 
ensures that effective verification/moderation can take place.  



 



• Maintaining records of assessment in a manner that ensures that effective 
verification/moderation can take place.  



 



• Providing learners with immediate, clear and constructive feedback.  
 



• Judging evidence and making assessment decisions against the Assessment Criteria 
and Learning Outcomes standards within each unit.  



 



• Confirming when learners have demonstrated achievement and completing the 
appropriate documentation.  



 



• Making themselves available for internal and external verification/moderation 
processes.  



 



• Communicating with the centre co-ordinator on all assessment matters. 



 



Internal Verifiers  
Internal verifiers monitor the work of assessors operating within the centre to ensure that, on 
a day-to-day basis, they are applying the standards within the competence-based units and 
qualifications consistently.  
 
Internal verifiers are responsible for:  
 



• Verifying assessment  
 



• Monitoring assessment practice, planning the sample to be taken, sampling 



assessment decisions, ensuring assessments are in line with the standards and 



awarding body requirements  



 



• Advising and supporting assessors 



 



• Helping assessors to identify their training needs, providing feedback on their 



performance and arranging training that is required with the centre for assessor 



development. 



 



• Keeping accurate records of assessment and verification  



• Ensuring that assessors use appropriate documentation agreed with the external 
verifier, and that documentation is fit for purpose, checking that learner records and 



requests for certification satisfy awarding body requirements. Maintaining records of 
internal verification and sampling activities in agreement with the external verifier.  
 



• Liaising with the external verifier 











Centre Policy - Roles and Responsibilities 
 



Issue 2 - EWS-C1 Page 3 of 3 Jan 22 
 



• Clarifying awarding body requirements for assessment, discussing interpretation of 



standards, obtaining updates and guidance for the assessment and internal 



verification processes.  



 
Centre Co-ordinator  
 
The centre co-ordinator is the person responsible for ensuring that the management, 



administrative and quality assurance systems for the awarding body qualifications are 



satisfied throughout the assessment centre. The centre co-ordinator may also be the single 
named point of accountability for the quality assurance and management for the assessment 
of unit qualifications. However, this could be a separate person at a higher level. In which 
case the Centre Co-ordinator should be accountable to that person.  
 
The person responsible for this role will need to:  
 



• Have an understanding of QCF assessment (for both competence and non-
competence-based assessments), verification/moderation administration and quality 
procedures.  
 



• Possess the necessary authority to ensure that the centre is managed correctly and 
that assessment is delivered consistently.  



• Ensure that Reasonable Adjustments and Special Consideration policies are 
understood, communicated to all relevant people, and applied for learners as 
required  



• Ensure that the centre’s internal appeals policy and procedure is communicated to all 
relevant people and monitored  



• Ensure that exemptions and RPL are identified and implemented as required  
 



• Have regular contact with the centre assessors and internal verifiers/moderators.  
 



• Provide the external verifier with detailed information on the overall operation of the 
centre.  



 



• Co-ordinate and manage the external verifier visits.  
 



• Manage the workload of all assessors and internal verifiers/moderators within the 
centre.  



 



• Forward all documentation on learner registration and achievement to awarding 
body as required.  



 



• Ensure that all invoices for payment to awarding body are paid within agreed 
payment terms.  



 



• Ensure that the centre achieves the learner throughput required to maintain approved 
centre status.  
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Introduction  
 
EWS Training Ltd (EWS) is committed to ensuring that the same high standards are applied 
to all assessments. This policy outlines the procedures by which this will be achieved in 
relation to assessing.  
 
EWS aims to provide a cost effective and high standard assessment service. We will ensure 
our assessment team is to be learner focused by providing a service which meets their 
needs and any accommodations they specifically required to achieve their qualification. 
 
We will provide assessment services to the requirements of the relevant awarding bodies, 
and OFQUAL, and other relevant regulatory bodies. 
 



Assessments 
 
Assessing is the means by which evidence of skills and knowledge produced by a learner 
can be measured and recorded against nationally agreed standards. Assessments should 
be planned, recorded and subject to quality assurance to ensure a fair and consistent 
standard. 
 
There is no grading of work, but a clear judgement must be made and recorded to outline 
where the learner has or has not met the criteria and what they need to do to resolve any 
outstanding issues. 
 
Assessments are planned activities whereby the learner understands what they are 
expected to do or show during the assessment, what the possible outcomes may be, and 
how the assessment relates to the rest of their qualification. 
 
The role of the Assessor involves the following: 
 



• Induction of the learner to the qualification 



• Initial Assessment of the learner 



• Planning and support for preparing for assessment 



• Carrying out assessments to agreed standards 



• Recording all assessment planning, feedback and outcomes. 



• Providing evidence of assessment activities for Internal Quality Assurance 
 



Assessment Policy and Procedures 
 
This policy outlines the process of assessing work against national criteria in a fair and 
robust manner to ensure that the requirements of the awarding organisation are met. It 
should be read in conjunction with awarding bodies tutor handbooks. You are also advised 
to keep abreast of the awarding organisations’ handbooks and/or code of conduct and 
particularly their guidance on assessment strategy. 
 
An assessment strategy for each cohort of learners should be decided upon by the assessor 
prior to the commencement of the course which will give the candidates the best opportunity 
to demonstrate their competence and knowledge in that particular subject area. 
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Assessors also need to make themselves aware of EWS polices and guidance on: 
 



• Appeals & Complaints (EWS-C9) 



• Health and Safety (EWS-C3, EWS-C3A) 



• Protection of Vulnerable Adults (EWS-C6) 



• Data protection / Privacy Policy (EWS-E, EWS-J) 



• RPL and Learner Exemption & Equivalent Unit (EWS-C22) 
• Malpractice / Maladministration Policy (EWS-CC28) 
• Internal Quality Assurance (EWS-C) 



 



Assessing and Verification Roles 
 
A trainer/tutor may also be an assessor. An assessor can also be an Internal Verifier (IQA) 
but cannot assess their own work.  
 



Assessor Qualifications 
 
All assessors working with EWS will need to hold at least the Level 3 Award in Assessing 
Vocationally Related Achievement, or equivalent. Assessors holding the previous ‘A1’ or 
D32/33 qualifications are also qualified to assess but are encouraged to update their skills to 
the above qualification. Assessors may also have one of the PTLLS/CTLLS/DTLLS suite of 
qualifications.  Trainee assessors will only be used when enrolment has been demonstrated 
onto a recognised course. 
 



Occupational Competence and CPD 
 
All Assessors should be ‘occupationally competent’ in the area in which they are assessing. 
and the assessor is required to evidence their knowledge through an appropriate 
qualification or evidence of experience or practice in that area. 
 
This occupational knowledge should be maintained annually through clearly demonstrable 
continuing learning and professional development (CPD) which will be recorded on a CPD 
log. Assessor’s practice will be monitored yearly and held at the centre for audit purposes 
 
EWS will support their subcontractors in ensuring that their knowledge of the occupational 
area and of best practice in delivery, mentoring, training, assessment and verification 
remains current, and that it takes account of any national or legislative developments.  The 
assessment team should refer to EWS’s policy Internal Quality Assurance Policy (EWS-C) 
for guidance on accepted practices. 
 



Assessment Methods 
 
The centre guides issued by the awarding organisations give guidance as to how each 
qualification should be assessed. Assessors and IQAs should refer to this guidance before 
deciding on an assessment strategy.  The guidance may refer to several possible forms of 
assessing, as below.  
 
The learner may wish to use one piece of evidence to meet different assessment criteria 
and/or across different units. Therefore, each assessment criterion need not be assessed 
separately. This holistic approach is mandatory and best practice.  
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The following assessment methods may be employed. The assessment strategy for each 
course will give guidance on methods, quantities and timescales appropriate for that subject 
and cohort. A range of assessment methods is expected to be employed in each portfolio: 
 



• Observation of the learner carrying out an activity 



• Questioning of the learner’s knowledge of the subject 



• Work Product such as reports, forms, CVs, letters, manuals, etc, that the learner has 
produced 



• Professional discussion centred around the learner’s experience and knowledge of 
the subject area 



• Witness testimonies provided by third parties such as managers of the learner’s 
experience and knowledge of the subject area 



• Personal statements provided by the learner evidencing their skills or knowledge of 
the subject area 



• Simulation of appropriate activities. Not all qualifications allow simulation. 
 
Learners can demonstrate competence in different ways. For example, ‘list’ is an item-by-
item record and learners can: 
  



• Produce a handwritten or typed list  



• List items orally (evidenced by audio, video or written record by assessor or witness)  



• Tick or highlight a worksheet  



• Collect items (for portfolio or photograph).  
 



Notes: 



 
• Assessments should cover a range of methods, situations and products. 



• It is not acceptable for candidates to write testimonies for witnesses to sign. 



• If group work is used as evidence, the candidate’s contribution must be clearly 
identified. 



• If products such as company policies have been used there should be an indication 
of the candidate’s contribution to this document 



 
Learners should be strongly encouraged to understand the assessment criteria to which the 
evidence relates which will facilitate efficient meetings of the unit outcomes. 
 
When assessors are satisfied that the learner has met all of the requirements for a unit, they 
must confirm this by signing an evidence record sheet for that unit to show that the 
assessment process is complete. 
 



Assessment Decisions 
 
It is not necessary for candidates to meet all the relevant criteria each time they carry out an 
activity but they must produce evidence to meet the assessment criteria across a period of 
time. Learners must consistently provide enough evidence for assessors to believe that the 
candidate is competent and knowledgeable in their subject area. 
 
All criteria must be completed before the assessor can sign the unit off as complete. 
 
It is difficult to give detailed guidance regarding the amount of evidence needed to ensure 
that a learner is competent in a particular area as it depends on the type of evidence 
collected and the judgement of the assessor. However, for a learner to be judged competent 
in a unit, the evidence presented must satisfy all the assessment requirements and 
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assessment criteria. The quality and breadth of evidence provided should determine whether 
an assessor is confident that a candidate is competent or not.  



 
Feedback on Assessments 
 
As part of a holistic assessment strategy, feedback is a crucial tool to enable learners to 
reflect on their skills and also on their approach to future learning and assessments. The 
learner should receive constructive feedback on their achievements and also on work that 
needs to be done.  
 
Feedback allows the learner to reflect on their own performance and should involve them 
directly in their own assessment. 
 
Feedback needs to be recorded on the forms provided in EWS workbooks and should be 
clear and as detailed as possible. Feedback should include comments on what has been 
achieved by the learner in the context of their agreed assessment plan and should link to the 
planning for the next session. The assessor should make every attempt to feed back as 
soon as possible after the assessment. 
 
The assessor may wish to use the ‘sandwich’ method of presenting any negative feedback 
‘sandwiched’ between 2 elements of positive feedback.  
 



Documentation 
 
EWS will provide the necessary documentation for assessing based on awarding 
organisation requirements. This should be used at all times.  All documents are quality 
controlled through the quality manual.  When amendments take place the assessment team 
will be informed via email. 
 



Initial Assessment  
 
All learners must undergo initial assessment to identify their existing competence and 
knowledge, and the gaps that they need to address this can be through a relevant skillscan. 
This will inform the learning and assessment process because it allows assessors to help 
candidates understand the best way to start collecting evidence, how to proceed and areas 
of potential difficulty. 
 
This should be recorded on the Learner Induction Checklist (EWS-C21), provided in the 
learner’s workbook. 
 



Access to Assessment  
 
It is EWS’s intention to provide assessment opportunities to all eligible learners. This 
includes, wherever possible ensuring that there is no discrimination against Equal 
Opportunities for learners and that provision is made to assess learners with assessment 
needs, and thereby removing unnecessary barriers to achievement.  
 
Where required by a particular learner EWS will ensure that adjustments made to ensure fair 
assessment of achievement do not disadvantage other learners. This includes any 
consideration for temporary illness or disposition.  
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Rules of Combination and Barred combinations and Exemptions 
 
‘Rules of combination’ are used to define the structure of the qualifications. Each unit in a 
qualification has a credit value and the Rules of Combination outlines which credits must be 
achieved through a particular combination of units to gain the full qualification. This may 
involve choosing units from groups of units (group ‘A’, group ‘B’, etc) to achieve the minimum 
number of credits to achieve the qualification. Many qualifications contain mandatory units 
which the learner must complete to achieve the full qualification. 
 
Units that have a significant overlap in content are “barred combinations”. Learners may take 
units that are barred and they will appear on the learner’s Certificate of Unit Credit (CUC), 
but barred units will not both or all count towards the credit required for a full qualification.  
 
Assessors must be aware of the rules of combination so that learners are not disadvantaged 
by doing barred units where this would mean the learner fails to achieve the full qualification.  
 



QA Process 
 
All assessment activities will be subject to a quality assurance process which will include, but 
not be limited to: 
 



• Making portfolios available, and forwarding all records of assessment when 
requested   



• Explaining and agreeing assessment decisions with the Internal Quality Assurer 



• Carrying out any further work necessary to ensure that all assessments are carried 
out at the same level of quality 



• Attending standardisation and team meetings regularly  



• Taking part in standardisation activities 



• Working with the IQA to identify, update and keep a log of CPD activities showing 
how occupational competence is maintained and updated 



 
However, in the following situations the learner’s portfolio will be subject to an enhanced 
sampling ratio:  
 



• Assessor without assessor qualification  



• Assessor new to the Centre or award  



• New or revised award  



• New or unusual assessment method  



• Previous issues with the assessor, award or learner  



• Unusual assessment location  



• Particular learner needs   



• Any other issue where the IQA believes that enhanced sampling is required  
 
It is good practice for the IQA to perform start, mid-point and end point verifications on 
learner’s portfolios according to the duration of the course. EWS shall use appropriate 
practice based on the ability of the assessor (newly qualified, previous IQA feedback, CPD 
maintained) 
 
End loaded verification is recognised as extremely bad practice as it does not allow for 
issues with assessing to be addressed in a timely manner and may well disadvantage the 
learner.  EWS will endeavour to alleviate this practice as their assessment team expands.  
 











                     ASSESSMENT POLICY 
 



Issue 4 – EWS-C8 Page 6 of 6 Apr 23 



Assessors should refer to the ‘Quality Assurance Strategy for QCF Qualifications’ document 
for further information on IQA which is freely available. 
 



Appeals and Complaints 
 
If a learner is not satisfied with an assessment decision made by an assessor, the learner 



has the right to complaint following EWS Complaints Policy (EWS-C29). 
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Policy Statement  



EWS Training Ltd (EWS) have a robust internal quality assurance (IQA) system to ensure that 
all our training delivery and assessment meets the assessment standards set by the awarding 
bodies (AO) we work with. The IQA system aims to maintain consistency and accuracy of 
assessments and ensure that EWS practices, resources, processes, and procedures meet 
the requirements of the qualifications that we deliver. IQA is carried out on an ongoing basis 
and will be conducted in line with the sample plan guide provided in this policy. 



Purpose 



• To meet and exceed requirements placed on us by the awarding bodies 
• Ensure fair and valid decisions are reached for all of our learners 
• To provide a continuous check on the consistency and quality of the delivery of 



courses 
• Support tutors who are delivering courses by giving them ongoing constructive 



feedback helping to enhance delivery and ensure standardisation throughout our 
course delivery 



• Support assessors by giving them ongoing constructive feedback to help ensure 
standardisation across assessment decisions 



• Maintain accurate records and clear audit trail 
• Maintain external belief in the quality and integrity in the courses that we deliver. 



Scope 



This IQA policy encompasses all team members and forms of activity that impact on the 
delivery and assessment of qualifications and training supplied by EWS. This system is 
implemented in line with systems of verification as laid down by the awarding bodies we work 
with. 



Responsibilities 



Centre Management 



The centre management includes the centre co-ordinator and anyone working on behalf of the 
centre who do not fall under one of the other roles identified within this section. The centre 
management team has the following responsibilities regarding IQA: 



• Ensure any EWS documentation is complete and up to date 
• Ensure EWS policies and procedures are in place including but not limited to health 



& safety, equality & diversity, complaints, appeals, malpractice/maladministration and 
safeguarding 



• Ensure any awarding organisation policies and procedures and guidance are 
followed 



• Be the point of contact for all courses registered by EWS 
• Liaise with the AO for any EQA visits/sampling 
• Ensure the course venue meets the requirements for delivery as per the qualification 



specification and is fit for purpose 
• Ensure the course tutor can provide the equipment required for the course as per the 



qualification specification and this is fit for purpose 
• Retain all course paperwork as per the data retention requirements and in line with 



current data protection legislation 
• Registration of all courses in line with the AO procedures 
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• Ensure a sufficient and current bank of tutors/assessors/IQAs is available to meet 
course demands and guarantee that any qualifications can be delivered and 
assessed within the AO requirements as per the qualification specification 



• Check tutors/assessors/IQAs have the appropriate qualifications and are current 
through providing CPD evidence 



• Allocating tutors/assessors to all courses 
• Oversee the IQA system for the centre 
• Manage any conflicts of interests and report accordingly through the relevant AO 



policies 
• Report any concerns relating to malpractice or maladministration within the centre to 



the AO via the relevant policy 
• Ensure learners are aware of any pre-requisites, requirements and policies 



applicable to them throughout the learning journey 
• Ensure course manuals, resources and qualification specifications are the current 



versions and make any necessary updates as and when they are received from the 
AO. 



Tutors and Assessors 



EWS has a bank of tutors and assessors who deliver courses on behalf of the centre on a 
freelance basis. Tutors and assessors may conduct both roles however where an external 
assessment is required within the qualification specification, the assessor must be 
independent to the tutor and IQA. EWS tutors and assessors must conduct the following 
responsibilities regarding IQA as part of their role: 



• Provide evidence of tutor/assessor qualifications and current CPD/standardisation in 
the relevant disciplines 



• Conduct a self-analysis including strengths, weakness, opportunities and threats 
(SWOT) which will be reviewed annually with their IQA 



• Plan, deliver and assess qualifications in line with the qualification specifications, 
assessment guidance and any other AO policies 



• Ensure delivery and assessment is explained to learners and they are aware of the 
process and requirements 



• Make learners aware of policies and procedures including equal opportunities, 
reasonable adjustments, special considerations, complaints and appeals 



• Abide by EWS policies and procedures, AO policies and procedures and any other 
relevant legislation 



• Report any concerns relating to tutor/assessor/IQA performance to the centre 
coordinator 



• Maintain up-to-date records of training and assessment and pass to the centre 
management team upon completion of the course 



• Give constructive and accurate feedback to learners 



Internal Quality Assurers 



Internal quality assurers are responsible to conduct the following: 



• Monitor the conduct of assessment via desk-based sampling and observation 
assessments 



• Create sample plans in line with this policy and the sample guide provided 
• Sample learners’ evidence to verify assessment decision 
• Ensure assessors’ judgements are impartial, consistent, fair and reliable 
• Ensure evidence appears valid, authentic, current, reliable and sufficient 
• Ensure all evidence is signed and dated 
• Support and advise assessors and create action points to complete within a specified 



timeframe 
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• Follow up any action points issued to assessors 
• Quality assurance record keeping for audit trail purposes 
• Provide reports to the centre for analysis 
• Complete the relevant paperwork for EWS and/or awarding organisation 
• Maintain their own competency and remain current by completing appropriate CPD 



and standardisation activities, provide evidence to the centre management 
• Deliver CPD/standardisation updates to tutors/assessors when required 
• Take part in appeals process when needed 
• Work with the centre management to provide samples for EQA visits/sampling 



Conflicts of Interest 
 
If any individuals need to declare a conflict of interest (examples below) they are required to 
complete a conflict-of-interest disclosure form, a copy of which will be submitted to the relevant 
AO. EWS will carefully manage any identified conflict of interests and will do so in line with 
any AO policies. Examples include: 



• Assessor or IQA conducting activities on their own family members/member of their 
household 



• Tutors/assessors/IQA conducting activity on their own delivery/assessment decisions 
• Tutors/assessors/IQA conducting assessment on a course whereby one of the 



learners is a member of their own family or household. 



IQA Procedures 



Selection of IQAs 



The appointed IQA will hold a recognised qualification and occupational competence and 
understanding of the qualifications they will conduct IQA activities for. The following points will 
be evidenced during the selection process for EWS IQAs: 



• Hold a recognised IQA qualification, e.g. Level 4 Award in the Internal Quality 
Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice 



• Provide a CV or application form detailing occupational background, at an 
appropriate level, in the specific qualification discipline 



• Regular ongoing CPD training in the relevant sector (within the last 12 months). 



Risk Assessment 



The IQA will carry out a risk assessment on all assessors to identify the necessary contact 
time and support needed from the IQA. The sample guide in Appendix 1 shows what criteria 
EWS will measure the tutors/assessors against in order to determine the initial risk factor and 
this will be reviewed on an ongoing basis. The IQA will be provided with any supporting 
information as necessary—this could include application form, qualifications, CPD evidence, 
course feedback etc. The IQA may also contact the assessor to identify the needs and support 
required—this could include visits to the work area, centre or via email/phone conversations. 



EWS will endeavour to organise an IQA visit within the assessor’s first 3 courses to conduct a 
detailed observation. Once the IQA has gathered the relevant information and analysed the 
risk for the assessor it will be documented on a feedback sheet. The centre will liaise with the 
IQA to note the sampling plan for each assessor and update records accordingly. 



Observations 



The IQA will carry out annual IQA observations on every tutor and assessor, this may be 
conducted in person or via a video calling function. During an observation visit the IQA will 
complete a Tutor Observation Performance Report and/or Assessor Observation Performance 
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Report and discuss any action points and feedback with the tutor/assessor. The IQA will also 
take this opportunity to review the risk rating score and the assessors SWOT analysis to 
identify ongoing learning needs and review developments. Upon completion the IQA will return 
the relevant documentation to the centre coordinator for IQA records. 



The observation must cover the following activities: 



• Both practical and theoretical aspects of the course for a minimum of one hour 
• Observe the briefing of learners undertaking the assessment 
• Observation of assessment, covering a variety of assessment methods 
• Feedback given to learner’s post-assessment. 



The Sampling Process 



To ascertain standardisation within the centre all IQAs will complete random sampling 



The IQA overview will be reviewed quarterly, to ensure that all qualifications and all units within 
the qualifications have been sampled. Non-random sampling may also take place if learners 
with additional support needs were present on the course, this would be at the IQA’s 
discretion. 



IQA Documentation 



All IQA records will be kept for the maximum EWS retention period of 3 years. Records will be 
kept digitally and in line with the EWS Privacy Policy. All IQAs are responsible for ensuring 
the security of digital records and must remain compliant with EWS policies. 



Challenging IQA Decisions 



If the learner or the assessor would like to challenge an IQA decision they must do so through 
the EWS Appeals Policy. 



Standardisation and Development 



As an approved training centre, we will host annual standardisation and team development 
meetings to ensure all the team are up to date with any qualification delivery/assessment 
updates or centre policy and procedures updates. Any meetings/online updates will be 
recorded on individual CPD records. When deciding what content to include in annual training 
the IQA and centre coordinator may refer to the SWOT analysis results from assessors. 



Team members will be emailed any technical updates relevant to the qualifications that they 
are eligible to deliver/assess and/or uploaded to the drop box facility the team has access to, 
as and when EWS receives them from the relevant awarding bodies. All team members are 
encouraged to continually develop and update their skills/knowledge and EWS aims to give 
team members equal opportunity to complete both tutoring and assessing roles, whilst 
ensuring no conflicts of interest are present. 



Monitoring and Review 



This policy and its implementation will be reviewed annually or after any EQA visit which raises 
action points for the centre. We are committed to ensuring that the procedures are fit for 
purpose and that we are meeting and surpassing the expectations of our learners, centre 
personnel and the awarding bodies we work with. 
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Health and Safety Policy Statement 



  



EWS Training Ltd 



We are committed to achieving high standards of health and safety practice. The 
company expects all staff, visitors, contractors and other employers who work for or with EWS 
Training Ltd  (EWS)  to share this commitment by complying with the companies policies and 
procedures, and to understand that they too have legal and moral obligations to themselves and 
to one another. 
 
We intend to ensure the health and safety of all persons who may be affected by our activities 
by: 



• Consulting with and involving our staff and contractors in matters relating to their own 
health and safety. 



• Providing, managing and maintaining our workplaces and properties so that they are, 
as far as reasonably practicable, safe and that risks to health are controlled. 



• Providing adequate and appropriate facilities and arrangements for welfare at work. 



• Providing, managing and maintaining plant and equipment so that it is, so far as 
reasonably practicable, safe and that risks to health are controlled. 



• Identifying hazards and conducting formal risk assessments when appropriate to 
minimise the risk for all activities undertaken by EWS and its associated contractors. 



• Ensuring that control measures and emergency procedures are in place, are effective, 
used correctly and monitored and maintained. 



• Implementing systems of work that are safe and where risks to health are controlled. 



• Providing the information, instruction, training and supervision at all levels where 
necessary to ensure that staff and contractors are competent to supervise or undertake 
their work activities and are aware of any related hazards and the measures to be taken 
to protect against them and giving adequate information on relevant hazards to any 
persons whose health and safety might be affected by them. 



• Keeping up to date with best practice in relation to health and safety and complying with 
all relevant legislation and authoritative guidance. 



• Monitoring the safety performance of contractors who work for us. 



• EWS are committed to ensuring that all learners under its control are provided with a 
safe learning environment. Where the learning environment is outside of EWS control in 
the event of possible health and safety issues being found we will take appropriate 
remedial action and notify the employer and/or other relevant organisations of these 
issues. 



• This policy will be regularly monitored to ensure that the objectives set out above are 
achieved. It will be reviewed in light of any legislative or internal organisational changes. 



Signed:  



Paul Robson 
Managing Director 
EWS Training Limited 
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EWS Training Ltd  (EWS)  is committed to ensuring equality of opportunity to all learners, 
clients and employees. It is also committed to acknowledging the diversity of the society in 
which it works. No applicant, employee, learner or client will receive less favourable treatment 
on the grounds of ethnicity, gender, race, religion or belief, nationality, disability, marital status, 
sexual orientation, age, or trade union activity. The company will ensure that, wherever 
possible, its practices match the diverse community it serves. 
 
Equality and Diversity matters are reviewed by EWS  Directors, who are also responsible for 
reviewing and monitoring information. EWS wants to do more than comply with present 
legislation for equality and diversity. The intention is to go beyond it to make our policies and 
procedures fully inclusive, eliminating discrimination, promoting equality, supporting 
community cohesion and embracing diversity in all its aspects. 
 
Our commitment to equality is to: 
 



• Respect and value everyone. 



• Be fair in all that we do. 



• Work towards eliminating inappropriate discrimination and improving community 
cohesion. 



• Aim to extend our services through listening to and working together with all our 
communities. 



• Strive to continually improve. 
 
 
Responsibilities 
 
Directors, all staff, learners, contractors and agents are responsible for the promotion and 
implementation of the above policies. All incidents of discrimination should be challenged.  
Diversity should be part of all our work EWS has clear equality objectives and aims to share 
these when working with other organisations. In the case of staff, consequences of 
contravening this policy are subject to the company disciplinary process. In the case of 
contractors it may lead to termination of services. This policy is subject to ongoing review to 
ensure it is current and valid. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Paul Robson 
Managing Director  
EWS Training Ltd 
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Protection of Vulnerable Adults Policy  



Purpose 



EWS Training Ltd (EWS) is fully committed company to providing a working and learning 



environment that is free from abuse and harm. It will actively promote a free and safe culture 



within all of its work and learning environments. 



Aims 



All company, staff and associates who are in contact with learners: 



• Clearly identifying where EWS has a responsibility towards vulnerable adults and 
communicating the roles and responsibilities within the organisation for safeguarding 
those vulnerable adults.  



• Provide auditable DBS check records for all employees and associates who are in 
contact with vulnerable adults on behalf EWS prior to engagement in these activities.   



• Having clear audited procedures in place and communicating those procedures to those 
with staff and associates.  



• Providing guidance to staff and associates in safeguarding procedures.  



• Applying a zero tolerance to any form of abuse and harm.  



• Communicating to employers and other stakeholders where appropriate any instances 
where abuse or harm is suspected.  



Scope  



These procedures relate to all forms of abuse, radicalisation, and significant harm. 



Introduction 



The company has a statutory and moral duty to ensure that safeguarding and promoting the 



welfare of children and vulnerable adults receiving training from its associates in a classroom-



based environment or 1-2-1 environment. All associates have a duty of care to safeguard and 



promote the welfare of learners. These duties are defined by: 



• The Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006 



• The Care Act 2014 
 
Vulnerable Adults 
 
A vulnerable adult is any person aged 18 or above, ‘Who is, or may be in need of Community 
Care Services by reason of mental or other disability, age or illness; and is or may be unable to 
take care of him or herself, or unable to protect him or herself from significant harm or 
exploitation.’ 
 
Harm could be: 
 
Abuse    Physical Abuse Emotional Abuse Sexual Abuse 
Neglect   Forced Marriage Exploitation  Domestic Violence 
Honour-Based’ Abuse  Radicalisation  Peer on Peer Abuse  
Bullying – various forms Sexual Violence and Sexual Harassment 
 
 
 











       
 



Issue 3 – EWS-C6 Page 2 of 2 Apr 2023 



Protection of Vulnerable Adults Policy  



Responsibilities 
 
The Director is designated as the safeguarding lead.  They are responsible for investigating all 
reported instances for staff and associates.  They will also act as the reporting person to 
companies when instances have been reported involving its learners and will liaise directly with 
the companies safeguarding lead or HR personnel.  
 
 
Policy review 
 
The policy will be reviewed at relevant times as the need to do so or legislation changes. 



 
 
 



 



Paul Robson 



Managing Director  



EWS Training Ltd 
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EWS Training Ltd (EWS) is committed to maintaining safe places of work. It is recognised 
that alcohol or drug abuse by any employee or contractor may expose others, as well as the 
abuser, to unacceptable risk. Although each case will be considered in detail, the following 
actions will usually be regarded as gross misconduct, liable to disciplinary action, which can 
include summary dismissal: 



• The use, possession, distribution or sale of alcoholic beverages at the workplace. 



• The use, possession, distribution or sale of illicit or un-prescribed controlled drugs. 



• The misuse of prescribed drugs. 



• Personnel being unfit to perform duties through alcohol or drug misuse. Any individual 
judged to be in this condition will be removed from duties immediately. 



 



In order to assist in the operation of this policy the following will be conditions of employment: 



• EWS may conduct searches for alcohol or drugs at any time. 



• Employees or contractors may be tested for alcohol and/or drugs, either as a routine, 



or following an accident or incident. 



• Refusing alcohol or drugs testing will usually be treated as gross misconduct. 



• It is the duty of all employees and contractors to report any alcohol or drug 
dependency or the use of prescribed controlled drugs. 



• Any employee or contractor who feels that they may be having difficulties with use or 
abuse of alcohol or drugs should bring this to the attention of their manager. 



 



Notification of this policy 



This policy statement will be brought to the notice of all employees and contractors. Any 
amendments, which stem from periodical reviews, will be similarly notified. 



 



 



Paul Robson 



Managing Director  



EWS Training Ltd 
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Malpractice and Maladministration Policy 



 



Policy Statement 
EWS Training Ltd (EWS) operates a robust internal quality assurance (IQA) policy which aims 
to prevent any such occurrences of malpractice or maladministration, however there may be 
times when an individual wants to report a case. This policy incorporates all involved with the 
approved training centre (ATC) including centres, learners, tutors, assessors and quality 
assurers. 



Purpose 



• Help identify any potential malpractice or maladministration 
• Ensure all allegations of malpractice or maladministration can be investigated in line 



with the procedures outlined in this policy 
• To deal with any negative effects from malpractice or maladministration promptly, to 



uphold the validity of qualifications 
• Ensure procedures are kept under review to ensure cases of malpractice are 



prevented wherever possible. 
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Malpractice and Maladministration Policy 



Definitions 



 



Malpractice 



Malpractice is defined as any deliberate activity, neglect, default or other practice that 
compromises the integrity of the internal assessment process and/or validity of achievement 
and certification of a qualification. 



Examples of Malpractice 



Example Who Could Be Responsible? 



Plagiarism Learner 



Collusion, or permitting collusion for a dishonest 



purpose 



Learner 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Impersonating another learner or providing 



forged identification documentation 
Learner 



Submission of false information, including 



authenticity statements 



Learner 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Deliberate failure to adhere to learner 



registration and certification procedures 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Unauthorised use of equipment and materials in 



assessment 



Learner 



Tutor 



Assessor 



A loss, theft of, or breach of confidential 



assessment materials 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Defacing, amending or falsifying assessment 



records 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Deliberate failure to adhere to reasonable 



adjustment, or improperly assisting a learner 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality Assurer 



Centre 
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Malpractice and Maladministration Policy 



Maladministration 



Maladministration is defined as any deliberate activity, neglect, default or other practice 
which results in non-compliance with administrative requirements and regulations, this can 
include persistent mistakes or poor administration within the centre. 



Examples of Maladministration 



Example Who Could Be Responsible? 



Persistent failure to adhere to certificate procedures 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Inaccurate certificate claims 



Learner 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



centre 



Failure to keep auditable records 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Failure to adhere to delivery, assessment and 



certification requirements 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Failure to register learners in accordance with the 



awarding organisation’s procedures 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Unreasonable delays in responding to requests and/or 



communications 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 



Persistent failure to adhere to certification procedures 



Tutor 



Assessor 



Quality assurer 



Centre 
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Malpractice and Maladministration Policy 



Responsibilities 



 



Centre Co-Ordinator 



The centre co-ordinator is responsible for ensuring that this policy is reiterated to anyone 
encompassed within the centre and taking reasonable actions to prevent instances of 
malpractice and maladministration. Additional responsibilities may include: 



• Remain up to date with relevant awarding organisation policies and update EWS 
policies accordingly 



• Provide the relevant training/updates for staff to ensure centre compliance 
• Ensure tutors and assessors are aware of how to report suspected instances of 



malpractice and maladministration 
• Ensure learners are aware of how to report suspected instances of malpractice and 



maladministration 
• Take reasonable actions to prevent and/or investigate instances of malpractice and 



maladministration 
• Monitor and record any suspected and/or actual cases of malpractice or 



maladministration 
• Implement an effective policy to resolve any complaints surrounding malpractice or 



maladministration 
• Investigate and produce a report for any suspected cases of malpractice or 



maladministration. 



Tutor 



The tutor is responsible for ensuring that they personally abide by this policy and making sure 
learners are made aware of this policy and procedures. Responsibilities include: 



• Remain up to date with relevant awarding organisation policies and EWS policies 
• Promote positive, compliant practices and accurate records for all courses 
• Ensure equal learning opportunities and fair assessment for all learners without 



compromising the integrity of qualifications, utilising the reasonable adjustments and 
special consideration policy as necessary 



• Report promptly any suspected and/or actual cases of malpractice or 
maladministration to the centre co-ordinator 



• Refer complainants to the procedures within this policy as necessary 
• Feedback any concerns or issues to the centre co-ordinator. 



Assessor 



The assessor is responsible for ensuring that they personally abide by this policy and 
making sure learners have been made aware of this policy and procedures. Responsibilities 
include: 



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



Internal Quality Assurer (IQA) 



The IQA is responsible for ensuring that they personally abide by this policy and making sure 
learners have been made aware of this policy and procedures. Responsibilities include: 



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



• Keep current, valid quality assurance records 
• Feedback any concerns or issues to the centre co-ordinator 
• Investigate any reports of malpractice along with the centre coordinator. 



Procedure 



 



Reporting a Suspected Incident 



Individuals are encouraged to discuss any concerns surrounding suspected incidences of 
malpractice or maladministration with the centre co-ordinator, this may be via face-to-face 
discussion, email, letter or phone call. The individual will be asked to complete a Report of 
Suspected Malpractice Form, this must be completed and submitted, along with any 
necessary evidence, at the earliest opportunity. The person reporting the allegation will 
receive an acknowledgement of receipt within 7 days of submission of the form. 



Investigating a Suspected Malpractice 



Every submission will be investigated on a case-by-case basis by an individual with no 
personal interest in the outcome of the investigation, usually this will be the centre co-
ordinator along with an internal quality assurer. The centre coordinator will review the written 
submission and carry out an investigation with the following objectives: 



• Establish the facts relating to the allegations in order to determine whether any 
irregularities have occurred 



• Identify the cause of any irregularities 
• Identify the people involved in the allegations and/or may be able to provide relevant 



information/evidence 
• Establish the level of risk involved within the irregularities 
• Determine whether remedial action is required to reduce the risk to current registered 



learners, to preserve the integrity of the qualification and to prevent or mitigate 
against adverse effect resulting from any malpractice or maladministration 



• Ascertain if any action is required in respect of certificates already issued to learners 
• Obtain clear evidence to support the sanctions to be applied in accordance with this 



policy and/or awarding organisations guidelines 
• Identify any adverse patterns or trends. 



If the centre co-ordinator deems the suspected case of malpractice is of high risk to centre, 
they may place temporary sanctions on the accused party to protect the learners and centre 
compliance. For learners this may include withholding the certification until the outcome is 
determined. For tutors/assessors/IQAs this may involve a temporary high risk IQA rating for 
all courses or even suspension on any courses offered, depending on the severity of the 
accusation. 
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Malpractice and Maladministration Policy 



After gathering the information detailed above, the centre co-ordinator will review the 
accusation along with any evidence gathered during the investigation to conclude the 
findings. The severity of the outcome will determine the action points the centre will 
implement to the relevant parties. 



Outcomes of Investigations 



 



Timescales 



EWS aims to conclude any suspected malpractice investigation within 28 days from the 
submission of the initial report form. The relevant parties will be informed of the outcome 
within the 28 days. In the event that the investigation is more complex and takes longer than 
28 days, the relevant parties will be informed of the extension period before the 28-day 
period is reached. 



Notification of Outcomes 



If the allegation is found to be unsubstantiated the relevant parties will be informed in writing 
of the decision and any temporary sanctions will be removed. 



If there is sufficient evidence of malpractice or maladministration, the written confirmation will 
contain the following points: 



• The outcome and evidence to support the decision 
• The sanctions and/or conditions moving forwards 
• The opportunity for the accused to consider and respond to the findings 
• Reference to the Appeals Policy if any party wishes to appeal against the decision 
• Note that the relevant awarding bodies have been made aware of the investigation 



and decision. 
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Malpractice and Maladministration Policy 



Actions 



If findings conclude that there is evidence that malpractice or maladministration has taken 
place, the centre is required to act to reduce the risk to learners, ensure standards are not 
compromised and prevent similar instances reoccurring. The following points are not an 
exhaustive list and are intended simply as a guidance for what actions may be implemented. 



Learner 



• Requirement to provide the missing information 
• Resubmit information 
• Retake the course 
• Retake the exam or any other part of the course 
• Pay any further costs 
• Report to the relevant awarding organisation 



Tutor/Assessor/IQA 



• Standardisation/CPD training 
• High risk IQA rating 
• EQA visit 
• Shadowing 
• Removal from EWS’s bank of tutors 
• Report to the relevant awarding organisation 



Centre 



• Review policies and procedures 
• Review centre personnel and responsibilities 
• Offer alternate arrangements for learners to complete their qualification 
• Compensate learners 
• Report to the relevant awarding organisation 



Appealing a Decision 



If the accused is not satisfied with the outcome of the investigation, they may be referred to 



the EWS Appeals Policy. 



Monitoring and Review 



 



This policy and its implementation will be reviewed annually or at the point of any proven 
occurrences of malpractice or maladministration. We are committed to ensuring that the 
procedures are fit for purpose and that we are meeting and surpassing the expectations of our 
learners, centre personnel and awarding organisations. Any actual or suspected incidences 
will be reported to the relevant awarding organisation via the relevant process. 
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Complaints Policy  



 



Policy Statement 
EWS Training Ltd (EWS) is committed to providing an efficient and high standard of service 
to all encompassed within the centre. We take every care to ensure that all aspects of our 
service meet user expectations, however we are aware that there may be occasions when we 
do not meet expectations and action may be required to address any issues. 



Purpose 



• To ensure everyone has the right to raise a complaint if they are unhappy with any 
element of the service and how to do so 



• Implement a clear and precise complaints procedure 
• Ensure complaints are dealt with promptly and efficiently 
• Ensure the complainant receives a clear explanation of the outcome and any action 



taken 
• Review any complaints and feedback received to help improve our products and 



service 
• Review complaints to improve our quality assurance standards 
• Define the timescales the complainant can expect to wait for an outcome. 



This policy should not be used for any dissatisfaction relating to assessment decisions; such 
queries should be referred to the appeals policy. 



Responsibilities 



 



Centre Co-Ordinator 



The centre co-ordinator has the following responsibilities within the complaints policy: 



• Ensure tutors and assessors are aware of how to raise a complaint 
• Ensure learners are aware of how to raise a complaint 
• Take reasonable actions to prevent complaints 
• Ensure the procedures for a complaint are followed correctly within the specified 



timescale 
• Investigate the relevant individuals and/or evidence impartially 
• Inform the relevant parties of any complaint outcome 
• Monitor feedback and/or complaints including the reasons and outcomes. 



Tutor 
The tutor has the following responsibilities within the complaints policy: 



• Remain up to date with relevant awarding organisation policies and EWS policies 
• Refer to the complaints policy when required 
• Try and resolve any dissatisfaction or concerns via the informal complaints process 



where possible 
• Support centre personnel by providing any required statements, feedback, paperwork 



etc for complaints investigations 
• Feedback any concerns or issues to the centre co-ordinator. 
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Complaints Policy  



Assessor 
The assessor has the following responsibilities within the complaints policy: 



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



Internal Quality Assurer 
The IQA has the following responsibilities within the complaints policy: 



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
 



Informal Complaint 
Individuals are encouraged to discuss any complaints with centre personnel, who where 
possible will look to resolve the issue. Alternatively, the learner or centre personnel may wish 
to discuss any problems with the centre co-ordinator, this may be via face-to-face discussions, 
email, letter or phone call. The centre co-ordinator will offer help and guidance on how to 
overcome the problem, however if centre personnel are unable to come to an agreed solution 
with the complainant a more formal approach may be required. 



Formal Complaint 
If the complainant is unable to resolve the issue via the informal process, they will need to 
submit the information to the centre in writing requesting document EWS-C23 to record and 
send to: 



EWS Training Ltd 
Unit 1B Little Caring Farm 
Caring Lane 
Leeds 
Maidstone 
Kent 
ME17 1TH 
Or via email to info@ews-training.co.uk  



The complainant will receive an acknowledgement of receipt within 7 days of submission of 
the complaint. 



 











       
 
 



Issue 4 – EWS-C29 Page 3 of 3 Feb 24 



Complaints Policy  



The centre co-ordinator will review the complaint and if further investigation is required, may 
request the assistance of an impartial internal quality assurer (IQA) acting as an adjudicator. 
EWS aims to notify the complainant and any relevant parties of the outcome within 28 days 
from the submission of the written complaint. In the event that the investigation is more 
complex and takes longer than 28 days, the relevant parties will be informed of the extension 
period before the 28-day period is reached. 



Referral 
If the complainant is not satisfied with the outcome from EWS they may refer their complaint 
to the appropriate awarding organisation via the relevant policy. 



Monitoring and Review 
This policy and its implementation will be reviewed annually. EWS are committed to making 
continual improvements to ensure that the procedures are fit for purpose and that we are 
meeting and surpassing the expectations of our learners and centre personnel. Where a 
complaint relates to the structure of the qualification, or any other regulatory requirement out 
of EWS’s control, EWS will follow the relevant awarding organisation’s policy on the learner’s 
behalf. 
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APPEALS & COMPLAINTS FORM 



 
 



To Be Completed By the Learner Raising Appeal / Complaint 



 



Learner Name  Awarding Body 



Registration No 



 



Learner Date of 



Birth 



 Learner 



Telephone No 



 



Learner E-mail 



address: 



 



Address: 



 



 



 



 



Preferred contact method (please tick preference): Telephone          E-mail            Post  



Is this an Appeal or Complaint? (please tick as appropriate):    Appeal         Complaint  



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



ONCE COMPLETED PLEASE FORWARD THIS FORM 
 
EMAIL:  info@ews-training.co.uk - with your Name and the word Appeal or Complaint in 
the Subject Field. 
 
POST: Centre Manager EWS Training Ltd, Unit 1b Little Caring Farm, Caring Lane, Leeds, 



Maidstone, Kent ME17 1TH. 



 



 



Please state reason of Appeal / Complaint (continue a separate piece of paper if 



necessary): 



 



 



 



 



 



Learner signature:    Date appeal / complaint raised: 
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APPEALS & COMPLAINTS FORM 



 
 



 



IQA decision and any action to be taken: 



 



 



 



 



 



Learner signature confirming acceptance of IQA decision:  



Date of acceptance by learner: 



Should the learner not accept this decision then the case will be passed to the Centre 



Manager for action 



Centre Manager’s decision and any action to be taken: 



 



 



 



 



 



Learner signature confirming acceptance of Centre Managers decision:  
 
Date of acceptance by learner: 
 



Should the learner not accept this decision then the case will be passed to awarding 



body for action 



Awarding Body EQA or nominated representative’s decision and any action to be 



taken: 



 



 



 



Signature of representative:     Date: 



Original – Office  Copy to – Assessor, Learner & IQA  








			1 Centre Policy (C1 V2 Jan 22)


			2 Assessment Policy (C8 V4 Apr 23)


			3 Internal Quality Assurance Policy (C V4 Apr 23)


			4 Health and  Safety Policy Statement (C6 V4 Feb 24)


			5 Equality & Diversity Policy (C4 V3 Apr 23)


			6 Protection of Vulnerable Adults Policy (C6 V3 Apr 23)


			7 Alcohol and Drug use Policy (V3 C5 Apr 23)


			8 Malpractice Policy and Maladministration Policy (C28 V3 Apr 23)


			9 Complaints Policy (C29 V4 Feb 24)


			9a Appeals and Complaints Form (C23 V5 Mar 24)







4a Tab 3 Company Policies - Signed Received Form.pdf




 



EWS Training Ltd  - Company Policies 



 



 



This form will have been emailed to you on registration, please insert 



your signed copy here.  If you require assistance sourcing, the office 



will have a copy on file. 



 



 



Centre Policy – Roles and Responsibilities (C1-Issue 2)  



 



Assessment Policy (C8-Issue 4) 



 



Internal Quality Assurance Policy (C-Issue 4) 



 



Health and Safety Statement (C6-Issue 4) 



 



Equality and Diversity Policy (C4-Issue 3) 



 



Protection of Vulnerable Adults Policy (C6-Issue 3) 



 



Alcohol and Drugs Use Policy (C5-Issue 3) 



 



Malpractice and Maladministration Policy (C28-Issue 3) 



 



Complaints Policy (C29-Issue 4) 



 



Appeals and Complaints Form (C23-Issue 5) 



 



 



Learner Name: ______________________________________________ 



 



Signed:  ___________________________________ Date: ______________ 



 












From: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 14:19
To: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023
 

Aarti,

 

This is the terrain file to go with the emissions data files.

In theory, your people shouldn’t need it as they’ll have their own but Redmore has sent it
along for completeness.

 

Do you need anything else to confirm Duly Made?

 

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
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822508669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FZ5f8G%2FRHJjCnGXNq0J8INx%2BprIY%2FCfebGhjgs88LOw%3D&reserved=0


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

 

From: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 December 2025 13:14
To: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Subject: Re: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

I consulted with an air quality lead to review the report, and they confirmed that the modelling
files are not included. I’ve asked whether the deadline can be extended until Friday due to the
laptop issues I experienced over the past two days.

 

Kind regards,

Aarti

 

From: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 12:46
To: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

Aarti,

 

I don’t have the modelling files as Redmore only sent the report, which has data tables
scattered all the way through it.  I thought that contained all the required data (they do a lot
of these in support of Permits).

mailto:Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk
mailto:mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk
mailto:mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk
mailto:Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk


 

I’ve asked Redmore for the data files & I’ll ring them in a minute.

 

This wasn’t on the original request of the 25th and I know Redmore are busy at the
moment so, if I need it (I hope I don’t), would you be ok if I send it over in the next couple
of days?

 

If the delay is a problem, let me know and I’ll beg when I call them! 

 

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

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822516690%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=crRBVBJNl11KQAGjYD1QjRvZXWdvMIDNVWQkiatJ%2FvA%3D&reserved=0


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
Sent: 09 December 2025 12:37
To: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Subject: Re: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

Hi Mike,

 

It's not a problem. I’m sorry to hear you’re dealing with a lot right now.

 

No news on WAMITAB but I will chase this today and check over the below
amendments. 

 

Do you have the modelling data input files to go with the modelling report? 
Environmental permitting: air dispersion modelling reports - GOV.UK

 

Please can these be sent over today?

 

Thanks

Aarti

 

From: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2025 12:28
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
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fenvironmental-permitting-air-dispersion-modelling-reports%23include-input-files-and-input-parameters&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822524158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3juI1K2kOrz7Xymq%2BPb9pQn8ZcAM5que5SJmxsTV4UU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk
mailto:Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk


Aarti,

 

Thank you for pointing that out – I checked with a colleague and I had made a mistake on
the form.

 

Apologies – I’m a bit stressed at the moment as my personal life has crashed a bit, which
has knocked me off balance somewhat.

 

I have amended the table (attached) confirming a daily total processing tonnage of less
than 10tpd & total daily storage capacity of less than 50tpd for hazardous waste.

 

I have checked the EMS & added a few words into the Waste Storage section to agree with
this.

 

What news on the WAMITAB referral?

 

Do you need anything else?

 

Many thanks again for your patience.  I’m not usually this dim.

 

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
Sent: 08 December 2025 16:20
To: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Subject: Re: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

Thank you

From: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Sent: 08 December 2025 16:15
To: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

I’ve just looked at the B4 Table 1a and I think I filled it out wrong.

 

I’ll get back to you on this tomorrow.

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822531428%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ed6zVs%2F5XIrn%2FNiEXj7kQtn3mkYWOUpz%2FvrDGLC5WJ8%3D&reserved=0
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

 

From: Mike Thompson
Sent: 08 December 2025 16:08
To: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822538987%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qeMNijgW0LOKqWLeo3sT9Lr2TQEFT1jrk1zUsut0iIg%3D&reserved=0
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Aarti,

 

My feeling is that it’s below these limits.

I’ll check with a colleague tomorrow and get back to you.

 

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
Sent: 08 December 2025 15:56
To: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Subject: Re: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

Hi Mike, 

 

For waste operations, there are specific limits for treating and storing hazardous and non-
hazardous waste.

Please confirm the following:-

 

Does the facility have a hazardous waste treatment capacity either alone or in aggregation
exceeding 10 tonnes per day?

Does the facility have a storage capacity exceeding 50 tonnes per day?

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

 

If the answer is yes to both, the facility falls under IED as a section 5.3 activity, and we would
need to return your application for you to apply for an installations permit. I would advise you to
approach the installations pre-application service before making a new application. 

 

Best regards,

Aarti

 

From: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2025 13:15
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

 

Thank you for letting me know.

 

The site will have full TCM cover before it goes live – even if SRS need to bring in a
temporary sub-contractor.

 

Is everything else all right?

 

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

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822563637%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TTvytDnYdpCvo7VjXxbP%2BZ02FCO9cvA6OnRyEmKOGR0%3D&reserved=0


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
Sent: 08 December 2025 13:12
To: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Subject: Re: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

Hi Mike,

 

Just wanted to let you know I am consulting internally regarding your TCM evidence. I
will be in touch soon. 

 

Kind regards,

Aarti

 

 

From: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 13:52
To: Aarti Kaushal <Aarti.Kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk>; SM-Defra-RESP-noreply
(DEFRA) <RESP-noreply@defra.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

Aarti,

 

Thank you!
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Apologies for prodding – I’m always nervous around deadlines…

 

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
Sent: 05 December 2025 13:51

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822571226%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KOY6JpxsADhB%2BmsEJu0dz1czDffi2anbwbhjT73qJYA%3D&reserved=0
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To: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>; SM-Defra-RESP-
noreply (DEFRA) <RESP-noreply@defra.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: EPR/VP3224LL/A001 We Need More Information About Your Application
CRM:0164023

 

Hi Mike,

 

Yes, I have received all the information. Unfortunately, due to IT issues I am
unable to assess the information. Hopefully, I can get into my laptop on Monday.

 

Thanks

Aarti

 

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Mike Thompson <mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 1:35:32 PM
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

 

Good afternoon Aarti,

 

Could you confirm that you have all the extra information required?

 

I just want to double check now so I can pick up any issues or omissions before the
deadline of the 9th December.

 

Kind regards

 

Mike Thompson B.Sc.(Hons.)

mailto:mike.thompson@mikethompsonpartnership.co.uk
mailto:RESP-noreply@defra.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7CAarti.Kaushal1%40environment-agency.gov.uk%7C06b613b6edef402e52ca08de37385b8c%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C639008912822578776%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XsWq6Xrt%2FBExkwHYY%2B3Fzxsmtl7Yby9Qu9upJ94yPek%3D&reserved=0
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
Sent: 04 December 2025 16:41
To: Aarti Kaushal <aarti.kaushal1@environment-agency.gov.uk>; 'SM-Defra-RESP-noreply
(DEFRA)' <RESP-noreply@defra.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: WAMITAB CERTIFICATE

 

Aarti,

 

This is Michele Foulds’ current WAMITAB.
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I’ll slot it into the EMS when I next update the document.

 

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

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do
not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But
you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
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recipient, for business purposes.

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

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete
it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments
for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may
have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and



attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed
by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.


